Otto, Ngola

From: Otto, Ngola

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2022 10:48 AM

To: PETERS Gary (Framatome)

Cc: Chang, Richard; Lukes, Robert; ATTARD Tony (EXTERNAL Framatome); ELLIOTT Gayle (Framatome)
Subject: U.S. NRC Requests for Additional Information Regarding Framatome Topical Report, ANP-10311P-A,

Revision 1, Supplement 1P, Revision 0, "COBRA-FLX: ORFEO-HMP Critical Heat Flux Correlation" —
EPID L-2021-TOP-0040

Mr. Gary Peters, Director
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Framatome, Inc.

3315 OId Forest Road
Lynchburg, VA 24501

Mr. Peters,
This e-mail serves as a cover letter for the transmittal of Requests for Additional Information (RAIs).

By letter dated December 16, 2021 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS)
Accession No. ML21356A051), Framatome Inc. (Framatome) submitted for U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) staff review and approval Topical Report (TR) ANP-10311P-A, Revision 1, Supplement 1P,
Revision 0, "COBRA-FLX: ORFEO-HMP Critical Heat Flux Correlation" (ADAMS Package Accession No.
ML21356A056).

With respect to the review of ANP-10311P-A, Revision 1, Supplement 1P, Revision 0, | have placed an
electronic version of the RAls in the BOX.com folder for your review. Gayle Elliott, Framatome, has been given
access to the folder. The RAls have also been placed in ADAMS as non-public so it can be declared an Official
Agency Record in the future. When responding to this RAI, please confirm if there is any proprietary
information in the RAI and/or the response. Your response, provided via letter under authorized signature, will
generate the ADAMS version of the RAIs based on the proprietary nature of the document. Our current
schedule for this TR review assumes that Framatome will provide responses to the RAIls by August 30, 2022.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the RAIs with staff to ensure you understand the NRC'’s
request, please let me know.

This e-mail will be uploaded in ADAMS and declared publicly available.

Ngola Otto

Project Manager, Licensing Projects Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

e-mail: Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov

phone: (301) 415-6695
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